Søborg-DK, 13. april 2020

Experienced developer is looking for new challenges

I allow myself to apply for the free position as Senior Developer. The position seems to fit my competences really well, as I have many years of experience in software development, as well as possessing competences in a wide range of areas mentioned in the job posting.

I can refer in particular to the following:

• I have extensive experience with internet and intranet development. I have has been involved from the beginning on a time registration project used by many boards and ministries here in Denmark. The project is based solely on Microsoft technologies.

• I describe myself as a "full stack developer", which means I am used to working with database, front-end and back-end at the same time. This offers many advantages when designing new software or making changes to existing ones. I have a great force in frontend development and love javascript

• The architectural part of designing software is also something that I have worked with a lot in connection with my previous positions and projects, which were made partly as self-employed and partly in collaboration with colleagues. In the last mentioned case, we have either done it all in collaboration or divided it into eg client / database parts or frontend / backend parts.

• High standard and quality assurance, as I have previously worked as an independent, I understand the importance of new code running as well as possible and have high standards for this, I usually test my code myself, and also use automated tests such as integration tests and unit tests. If there are errors on the older code, integrations test/unit tests will normally be corrected/added in order to take into account any possible errors as well as the errors that have just been fixed, so that a correction does not affect old logic and introduce new errors etc.

I have a great deal of experience in familiarizing myself with new technologies, through many years of experience, I have become accustomed to learning how to use new systems and / or programming languages.

I hope my application makes you want to meet me, where we can better elaborate on the issues. And hopefully will make me the final candidate for the job.

> With best regards Mads Paaskesen

MP

Mads Paaskesen

Tinghøjvej 61C 3. tv. 2860 Søborg, Denmark <u>madspaaskesen@gmail.com</u> +45 22 46 21 13



Mads Paaskesen - CV

Personal Information

Name:	Mads Barclay Paaskesen
Address:	Tinghøjvej 61C 3.tv.
	2860 Søborg, Denmark
Tlf.no.:	+45 22 46 21 13
Email:	madspaaskesen@gmail.com
Birthday:	28. maj 1976
Commente	

Summary

I am a 43 year old. I have 20 years of experience in software development and 5 years as a computer mechanic apprentice. The projects I have worked with insofar as many areas such as the internet, intranet server programs and mobile apps.

Professional Experience

2020 -	Høj.dk A/S
	Title Senior Frontend developer. Tasks: Converting some old frontend code to bootstrap and modern javascript webpack projects in old system + one new upcoming poject.
2017 – 2020	Senior Developer / Software Architect / Go Dream A / S
	Converting php / magento webshop to Microsoft / umbraco webshop. Conversion of php booking system to C # mvc booking project. As well as converting the booking system into a VueJS front end project (SPA), Unit testing, deploys etc.
2015 – 2017	Senior developer / SolutionWeb ApS
	Development of various customer-related projects, div. websites, div. Programs and services made in c # and sql etc.
2013 – 2015	Senior developer / TimeMSystem A / S
	Development of Time case system.
2007 – 2014	CTO / UniFlip A/S Development of UniFlip.com from a to z, including all server setups, etc. and the technical administration.
2007 - 2014	Self-employed / Easter-it
	- Development of customer-specific software.
	- Website development etc.
	- SEO Search Engine Optimization.
	projects
	 Video chat engine (web / video cutters, etc.) (kontakt.dk, etc.)

Mads Paaskesen - CV

	 UniFlip.com (everything is developed from mp-it.dk, pdf convetere word convert, flash veiwers more)
	 - omi.dk (development of various things for citroen.dk, citroen backend system for sale etc. Landingpages various campaigns more)
2006 – 2007	Webmaster / CityOffice (office hotels)
	- Web development
	- Intranet development
	- Search engine optimization SEO
	- Marketing
2005 – 2006	System architect / TimeMSystem A / S
	- Program design descriptions and basic structure.
	- Development of data flow charts.
	- Head programs.
	- General programming etc.
2004 – 2005	Self-employed / HiperMedia a multimedia company.
	- Development of content software for TV stations.
	- Development of internet marketing software.
	- Development of various video editing tools for automating video material
	- Development of network programs for sending and retrieving video materials
	- General business functions, etc.
1997 – 2003	Computer Mechanics Apprentice / TimeMSystem A / S
	At that time, the company was called KnowledgeCon.
	Here I have had a really good time where I have learned a lot and have been very productive throughout my education.
Education	
1997 – 2003	Computer mechanic training at TEC
1993 – 1996	The sales assistant HG education and the subsequent 2 years in teaching in the cloth- ing expert
Language	
English	Speaks and writes technical English.
Danish	Perfect in spelling and grammar (mother tongue).

Mads Paaskesen - CV

JavaScript (JS) + jQuery + angularJS + VueJs	20 års erfaring	5 / 5
HTML, HTML5	20 års erfaring	5/5
Cascading Style Sheets (CSS, CSS3)	20 års erfaring	5/5
SQL databaser (MsSQL, MySQL, pgSQL, orangle)	18 års erfaring	5/5
SQL-scripts (TSQL – stored procedures – functions etc).	17 års erfaring	5/5
Microsoft Internet Information Server (IIS)	15 års erfaring	5 / 5
РНР	14 års erfaring	5 / 5
Classic ASP (VB + javascript language)	10 års erfaring	5/5
AJAX (web2, json)	9 års erfaring	5 / 5
Object Oriented Programming (OOP)	8 års erfaring	4/5
Søgemaskineoptimering (SEO)	8 års erfaring	3 / 5
JAVA (android studio, netbeans, jsp)	5 års erfaring	3 / 5
C# .net	8 års erfaring	5/5
Actionscripts (Flash)	5 års erfaring	4/5
Projekt ledelse	7 års erfaring	4/5
Integrations-/unit tests	5 års erfaring	4/5
Linux	5 års erfaring	3 / 5

Hobbies

IT skills

I spend a lot of time with my family and friends. I also spend a lot of time training ninjutsu which I have been practicing for approx. 5 years now, just been on a trip to Japan to train with our grand master Hatsumi Masaaki. It is nice to have some different leisure interest that gives a good break in everyday routine.

I try to limit the number of hobbies to spend more quality time with my family, friends and on ninjutsu training.

Of course, I also study technical things from home once in a while.